CITY QF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, JUNE 20, 2022 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle. Please announce your name and address
(if acceptable) before commencing — all public comments are limited to three (3)
minutes and each citizen will be permitted to speak only once. It is the City
Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during Public Comment. Any questions
raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected official outside of the City
Council meeting.

A. Proclamation: Year of the Alebrijes
City Council Meeting Minutes of June 6, 2022

Corporate Disbursement Report
- June 20, 2022 (§731,159.72)

Ruben Pineda

475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200
MAYOR

West Chicago, 1llinois | F(630) 293-3028

60185 www.westchicago.org Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman

CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR




City Council Meeting
June 20, 2022
Page 2 of 2

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Consent Agenda

° Items Not Sent to Committee:

A. Approve the Mayor’s Reappointment of Steve Hale to the Plan
Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals for a Term Ending April 2027.

B. Ordinance No. 22-0-0016 — An Ordinance Rezoning Land from ORI,
Office Research and Industrial District to the M, Manufacturing District
for a Certain Property Located on the East Side of Fabyan Parkway, South
of Roosevelt Road 31W255 Roosevelt Road.

C. Resolution No. 22-R-0037 — A Resolution Approving Poorman Parkway
Subdivision 31W255 Roosevelt Road.

Reports by Committees

Unfinished Business

New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

June 23, 2022 Finance Committee (cancelled)
June 27, 2022 Public Affairs Committee
June 28, 2022 Historical Preservation Commission

Mayor’s Comments

Executive Session

A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)

B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)

C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)

D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

Adjournment



Recognizing 2022 as the Year of the Alebrijes in West Chicago

WHEREAS, the tradition of creating sculptures of imaginary creatures, defined as alebrijes,
became a symbol of popular Mexican folk art in 1936 inspired by the work of Mexico City artist,
Pedro Linares; and

WHEREAS, the vision of the Mexican Cultural Center DuPage coordinated the art
installation featuring numerous alebrijes sculptures as part of the “Alebrijes: Creatures of a Dream
World” Exhibit at Cantigny Park in 2022; and

WHEREAS, the “Alebrijes: Creatures of a Dream World” Exhibit was made possible
through the partnership of the Mexican Cultural Center DuPage, Cantigny Park, the DuPage County
Convention and Visitors Bureau, and the National Museum of Mexican Art; and

WHEREAS, the “Alebrijes: Creatures of a Dream World” Exhibit was supported through
the sponsorship of the exhibit by the College of DuPage and the City of West Chicago; and

WHEREAS, the artwork that serves as focus of the Exhibit was created by six unique
Mexican artists, who include:

e Perla Miriam Salgado Zamorano who finds inspiration for her work through the patterns and
forms of nature;

Alejandro Camacho Barrera who is a toy maker and artisan inspired by magic realism;
Alberto Moreno Fernandez who draws inspiration from his imagination and other illustrators;
Roberto Carlos Martinez Tesillo who is inspired by new people, places, and his dreams;
Edgar Israel Camargo Reyes who is inspired by mythological gods and nature; and

Emanuel Arturo Zarate Ortiz who is inspired my geometry and utilizes recycled materials in
his work; and

WHEREAS, the Exhibit, “Alebrijes: Creatures of a Dream World”, now serves as the heart
of Mexican cultural art in the Midwestern United States that showcases the inspiration and creativity
of Mexican cultural folk artists; and

WHEREAS, the Exhibit, “Alebrijes: Creatures of a Dream Work”, now serves as a symbol
of cultural diversity in DuPage County, which inspires all people to discover and explore new
cultural traditions; and

WHEREAS, the City of West Chicago is a diverse community that supports and embraces
all cultures, and is especially proud of its own rich Mexican culture.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Ruben Pineda, Mayor of the City of West Chicago do hereby
proclaim this year, 2022, as the “Year of the Alebrijes” in West Chicago, and extend the City’s

gratitude to the partners, sponsors, and especially the artists who all made this tremendous event
possible. e Y g

v "
L
L]

Proclaimed this 20" day of June 2022.

Mayor Ruben Pineda Al



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO - 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
June 6, 2022

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance. Alderman Sheahan led all in the Pledge of Allegiance.
3. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum.

Roll call found Aldermen James E. Beifuss, Jr., Jayme Sheahan, Heather Brown, Sandy Dimas,
Melissa Birch Ferguson, Rebecca Stout, Matthew Garling, Christine Dettmann, Christopher
Swiatek, Jeanne Short, and Joseph C. Morano present. Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, Alton
Hallett and John E. Jakabcsin were absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

Also in attendance were City Administrator Michael Guttman, City Attorney Patrick Bond,
Community Development Director Tom Dabareiner, Public Works Director Mehul Patel, Chief of
Police Colin Fleury and Sergeant Adam Reavley.

4. Public Participation.
Proclamation: IPAC 2022 Champions

5. City Council Meeting Minutes of May 16, 2022. Alderman Birch Ferguson made a motion,
seconded by Alderman Brown, to approve the minutes of May 16, 2022, with no changes.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Sheahan, Brown, Birch Ferguson, Garling,
Swiatek, Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Motion carried.

6. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Brown to approve the May 16, 2022, Corporate Disbursement Report in the amount of
$808,845.88.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Birch Ferguson, Garling,
Swiatek, Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Motion carried.

7. Consent Agenda

* Infrastructure Committee:

A. Approve — The Purchase of Road Salt from Morton Salt, Inc. of Chicago, lllinois, for
the 2022-2023 Winter Season (for an amount not to exceed $345,254.00).

B. Ordinance No. 22-0-0021 — An Ordinance Authorizing the Disposal or Sale of
Surplus Equipment, Stock Inventory, and/or Personal Property Owned by the City of West
Chicago.

C. Resolution No, 22-R-0029 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Approve
Change Order No. 1 and Final with Berglund Construction Company of Chicago, lllinois, in an
Amount of $4,200.00 for a Revised Contract Value of $239,200.00 for the Structural
Rehabilitation Project at 200 Main Street.

D. Resolution No. 22-R-0031 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Approved
Change Order No. 1 with Berglund Construction Company of Chicago, lllinois, in an Amount of




City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
June 6, 2022

Page 2

$171,035.00 for a Revised Contract Value of $474,935.00, for the Masonry Rehabilitation
Project at 200 Main Street.

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Morano, to adopt and approve the
above items.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Birch Ferguson, Garling,
Swiatek, Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Motion carried.

* Public Affairs Committee:

E. Approve — The Railroad Days West Chicago Special Event Application.

F. Resolution No. 22-R-0028 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a
Certain Contract Agreement with Flock Safety.**

**Item |.F. was moved to Reports by Committee.**

Alderman Birch Ferguson made a motion, seconded by Alderman Dimas, to adopt and approve
the above item.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Birch Ferguson, Garling,
Swiatek, Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Motion carried.

* [tems Not Sent to Committee:

G. Approve — The Mayor’'s Reappointment of Heidi Kuharich to the Cultural Arts
Commission for a Term Ending April 2026.

H. Approve — The Mayor’s Reappointment of Gene Plumlee to the Cultural Arts
Commission for a Term Ending April 2026.

. Approve — The Mayor’'s Appointment of Maria Paulina Garcia to the Cultural Arts
Commission for a Term Ending April 2023.

J. Approve — The Mayor's Reappointment of Dan Beebe to the Environmental
Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

K. Approve — The Mayor’s Reappointment of Robert A. Blaus to the Environmental
Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

L. Approve — The Mayor’'s Reappointment of Ethan J. Young to the Environmental
Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

M. Approve — The Mayor’'s Reappointment of Bethany Brown to the Environmental
Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

N. Approve — The Mayor’'s Reappointment of Crystal Noland-Riani to the Historical
Preservation Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

O. Approve — The Mayor’'s Reappointment of SueEllen C. Edwards to the Historical
Preservation Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.



City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
June 6, 2022

Page 3

P. Approve - The Mayor's Appointment of Wendy Christman to the Historical
Preservation Commission for a Term Ending April 2025.

Q. Resolution No. 22-R-0032 - A Resolution Approving a Plat of Stormwater and
Watermain Easement with Ball Horticultural Company, 622 Town Road.

R. Resolution No. 22-R-0033 — A Resolution Approving a Plat of Easement for

Stormwater Management with Lakeshore Recycling Systems, Inc. — 1655 Powis
Road.

S. Resolution No. 22-R-0034 — A Resolution Appointing a Delegate and Alternate to
the Board of Directors of the Intergovernmental Risk Management Risk.

T. Resolution No. 22-R-0035 — A Resolution Making a Determination Relative to the
Release of Executive Session Minutes Pursuant to the lllinois Open Meetings Act.

Alderman Swiatek made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to adopt and approve the
above items.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Sheahan, Birch Ferguson, Garling, Swiatek,
Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Alderman Brown voted to abstain. Motion carried.

8. Reports by Committees:

A. **Resolution No. 22-R-0028 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Certain
Contract Agreement with Flock Safety **

**This item was removed from the Consent Agenda to this section.**

Alderman Garling expressed concerns about there not being a policy or direction to staff on how
to use the data. Alderman Beifuss expressed similar concerns and cited the Champaign, IL
policy and the needs to understand the scope of its use. Other discussion ensued about the
benefits of having a policy in place. Staff will present an internal policy to the Public Affairs
Committee for feedback before the cameras are installed and the program is implemented.

Alderman Birch Ferguson made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to adopt and approve
the above item.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Birch Ferguson, Garling,
Swiatek, Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Motion carried.

9. Unfinished Business:

A. Ordinance No. 22-0-0022 — An Ordinance Amending the Code of Ordinances of the City
of West Chicago — Chapter 2, Section 2-8, Wards Designated.

Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman Morano to adopt this ordinance.

Voting Aye by Roll Call Vote: Alderman Beifuss, Brown, Sheahan, Birch Ferguson, Garling,
Swiatek, Dettmann, Short, Dimas, Stout, and Morano. Motion carried.



City of West Chicago
Regular City Council Meeting
June 6, 2022

Page 4

10. New Business: None.
11. Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

June 7, 2022 Plan Commission/ZBA
June 13, 2022 Development Committee

12. Mayor’'s Comments. Mayor Pineda commented on school being out and to look out for
kids playing or walking in the street. He also mentioned how the COVID-19 figures are
concerning.

13. Executive Session. There was no need for an executive session.

14. Items to be Referred for final Action from Executive Session.

15. Adjournment. At 7:27 pm, Alderman Beifuss made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Swiatek, to adjourn. Voting Aye by Voice Vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Michael Guttman
City Administrator



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
June 20, 2022

OPERATING ACCOUNT

FUNDED BY:

GENERAL FUND

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND

SEWER FUND

WATER FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

ROOSEVELT/FABYAN TIF FUND

MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITS FUND

COMMUTER PARKING FUND

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:

731,159.72

338,762.35
1,694.85
40,591.42
159,637.92
182,876.07
182.00
5,990.11

1,5625.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22

TIME: 15:43:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

85

6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100

93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046
93046

93047
93047
93047
93047
93047
93047
93047
93047
93047
93047

93048
93049
93050
93051
93051
93051
93052
93053
93053
93054
93055
93056
93056

93056
93056

ISSUE DT

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400
14400

12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617
12617

5384

1914

11546
12722
12722
12722
15559
12365
12365
15062
5205

14814
14814

14814
14814

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC
LAYER SOLUTIONS, INC

NNNNNNNNNNNNS
[°<
=
bl

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY

AIRGAS USA, LLC

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPO
ALL TYPES ELEVATORS, INC
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO

ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

ANDY FRAIN SERVICES
ANDY FRAIN SERVICES

ARCHIVESOCIAL, INC

ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL SER

AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N ROLL
AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N ROLL
AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N ROLL
AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N ROLL

DEPT-DIV

053443
063447
010207
010503
010503
053443
063447
053443
063447
010503
053443
063447
010503

053443
063447
010910
011028
063448
010613
053443
010613
010510
063447

010925
063448
063448
083453
083453
083453
010208
010613
010613
010208
063447
010924
010925

053443
063447

and transact.ck_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000"

SAAS KASEYA AGENT @ $3
SAAS KASEYA AGENT @ $3
ZOOM VIDEO COMMUNICATI
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
MANAGED IT SERVICES -

MANAGED IT SERVICES -

MANAGED IT SERVICES -

APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
APPLICATION DEVELOPMEN
SAAS DATTO BACKUP/DISA
SAAS DATTO BACKUP/DISA
SAAS DATTO BACKUP/DISA
SAAS KASEYA AGENT @ $3

MAY 2022
MAY 2022
MAY 2022
MAY 2022
MAY 2022
MAY 2022
MAY 2022
INVOICE # 569960
MAY 2022
MAY 2022

CYLINDER RENTAL INVOIC
2022 DELIVERY OF HYDRO
INVOICE #20104445 DATE
PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA
PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA
PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA
INV#: 14VT-PQNV-WFPQ (

INVOICE # 321072
INVOICE # 321070

INV#: 21250 (04/15/202
2022 WATER SYSTEM LEAK
CHECK #662447/1 DATED
CHECK #662447/1 DATED

CHECK #662447/1 DATED
CHECK #662447/1 DATED

o o

o

o

[=NeNe]

o

[eNelloolsNoNoNoloNoNa) [elelelolooloNeNoNoloNaoNeoNa]

=NeleNe]

Lo i on il o B o |

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

215

27

7,105.
754 .
7,859.

2,988.
15,556.
135.
135.

.83
135.

66
15
58
73
00
29

82
83



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22

TIME: 15:43:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

55

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck date=’20220620 00:00:00.000"

6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
TOTAL CHECK

93056

93057

93058
93058
93058
93058
93058
93058
93058

93059
93060
93061

93061

93062
93062
93063

93064
93064

93065
93065

93066
93066
93066
93066
93066

93067

93068

93069

93070
93070

ISSUE DT

06/20/22

06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

14896

1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800
1800

14939

12478

15478

15478

14784
14784

11437

11977

11977

6441
6441

1843
1843
1843
1843
1843

15553

15271

15555

8746
8746

AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N ROLL

AURORA TRUCK CENTER

CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE
CONSTRUCTION CODE

owwwwww
PRRRRRR
Lo B e e B B B |

BATTERIES PLUS BULBS

BEAR METAL WELDING & FAB
BERGLUND CONSTRUCTION CO
BERGLUND CONSTRUCTION CO

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS
BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTEMS

BUCK SERVICES, INC.
MERLE BURLEIGH

MERLE BURLEIGH

CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS
CANON BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC

CHEN, YUANQIAO
EXSTREAM CLEAN, LLC

CHRISSE, KELLEY

CHRISTOPHER B BURKE ENGI
CHRISTOPHER B BURKE ENGI

DEPT-DIV

063448

053443

011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029
011029

053443

010921

083453

083453

010613

011030

433476

010208
010208

063448
063448

010923
010923
010923
010923
010923

28

010613

011028

083453
063447

CHECK #662447/1 DATED

INVOICE #243606 DATED

INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M
PLAN REVIEW FOR 717 W
PLAN REVIEW FOR 200 W
PLAN REVIEW FOR 920 E
PLAN REVIEW FOR 185 W
PLAN REVIEW FOR 1955 P
PLAN REVIEW FOR 211 PA

INVOICE #P51840816 DAT
INVOICE #16691 DATED O
RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-01

RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-01

INVOICE # 785044

KYOCERA MITA MUSEUM CO
INVOICE #56711 DATED 0
2022 BLANKET FOR MONTH
2022 BLANKET FOR MONTH

INVOICE #6000746303 DA
INVOICE #6000876869 DA

RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00

REFUND OF RENTAL DEPOS
INVOICE # INV-1714
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURC

19-R-0058 - NATURAL AR
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00

(=]

(=]

o o oo o oo o ool

[oNoNa)

o oo [elelololoNolNeNa]

[eNeNoNeoNoNa)

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

135.
679.

145.

14,806.
679.
897.
782.
1,269.
1,643.
300.

20,378.

95.
375.

7,760.
130,769.
138,529,

58.
49.
107.

625.

950.
950.
1.,900.

98.
47.
145.

1:225.

850.
1,225.
1,000.
1, 530.
5,830.

1,000.
450.
60.
283.

7,092,
7,375.

82
12

00
00
75

00
75



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22

TIME: 15:43:

SELECTION CRITERIA:
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

55

transact.batch='G440"

6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100

105100

93071
93071
93071
93071
93071

93072
93072

93073
93073
93073
93073
93073
93073
93073

93074
93074
93074
93075
93076
93076

93077
93077
93078
93079
93079
93079
93079
93080
93081
93082

93083

ISSUE DT

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22

12380
12380
12380
12380
12380

15549
15549

12131
12131
12131
12131
12131
12131
12131

3223
3223
3223
13257
151
151

152
152
5511
11805
11805
11805
11805
15556
11731
12060

2390

CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS
CINTAS

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION
CORPORATION

CIVICPLUS

CIVICPL

CLASSIC
CLASSIC
CLASSIC
CLASSIC
CLASSIC
CLASSIC
CLASSIC

COLLEGE
COLLEGE
COLLEGE

COMCAST

COMED
COMED

USs

LANDSCAPE,
LANDSCAPE,
LANDSCAPE,
LANDSCAPE,
LANDSCAPE,
LANDSCAPE,
LANDSCAPE,

OF DUPAGE
OF DUPAGE
OF DUPAGE

CABLE

LTD.
LTD.
LTD.
LTD.
LTD.

LTD.

COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON

CDW GOV

CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,
CONSTELLATION NEWENERGY,

CROEGAERT, JULIANNE

THE CRU

CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES COR

DELUXE

ERNMENT, INC.

SHER

TOWING

DEPT-DIV

063448
010921
010921
010921
010921

010110
010110

010613
010921
053443
063447
063448
083453
433476

053443
063447
010613
010503
010926
010926

010921
010921
010503
053443
063448
063447
053440
28

010925
010613

010925

and transact.ck_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000"

BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE
BI-WEEKLY CARPET RUNNE

SUPPLEMENT #138
SUPPLEMENT #4

RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00

RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00
RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00

BILL #14003 DATED 06-0
BILL #14003 DATED 06-0
BILL # 14077
6/5-7/4/22

5/3-6/2/22
4/29-5/31/22

5/29-6/1/22
5/29-6/1/22

HPE MIXED USE-SSD 800G
4/13-5/19/22
4/13-5/19/22
4/13-5/19/22
4/13-5/19/22

LOI REFUND FOR 103 W G
TICKET #48819 DATED 05
INVOICE # 729334

INVOICE #93556 DATED 0

[eNeNoNoNeN)

[sNeoNe)

o

o

[eNeleNaNo)

[eNe NN [eNeReNoNeleNoNe}

oOOoOOo

oo

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

9,515.
13,310.

1,017,
1,017,
3,738.
5;770.

469.
964 .

5,760.
6,725.

RN

6,037.
4,126.
11,166.
30,190.
851.
46,333.
1,500.

122

125,

22

07

+D6
+53
.09

62
31
41
09
97
00

40

.00

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER:
DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:43:55 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck_date='20220620 00:00:00.000"’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —--———————————- VENDOR——== ————————e DEPT-DIV = ————- DESCRIPTION-———-— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 93084 06/20/22 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 010925 INVOICE #CVCS537133 DA 0.00 2,052.00
105100 93085 06/20/22 892 DUPAGE COUNTY TREASURER 010613 INVOICE # IA782 0.00 750.00
105100 93086 06/20/22 14796 EBY GRAPHICS, INC 043439 INVOICE # 9322 0.00 225.00
105100 93086 06/20/22 14796 EBY GRAPHICS, INC 010613 INVOICE # 9219 0.00 393.84
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 618.84
105100 293087 06/20/22 15422 E-KIT SUPPLY 010613 INVOICE # 61422-5 0.00 395.00
105100 93088 06/20/22 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 010910 INVOICE #7916 DATED 06 0.00 25.20
105100 93088 06/20/22 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 053443 INVOICE #7916 DATED 06 0.00 100.79
105100 93088 06/20/22 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 063447 INVOICE #7916 DATED 06 0.00 100.79
105100 93088 06/20/22 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS 063448 INVOICE #7916 DATED 06 0.00 25.20
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 251.98
105100 93089 06/20/22 8973 ENGINEERING RESOURCE ASS 083453 PROPOSAL DATED 03-08-2 0.00 11,667.25
105100 93089 06/20/22 8973 ENGINEERING RESOURCE ASS 053440 PERMIT FEES RELATED TO 0.00 3,680.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 15,347.25
105100 93090 06/20/22 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 010921 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 19.73
105100 93090 06/20/22 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION 083453 DELIVERY FEES 0.00 26.25
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 45.98
105100 93091 06/20/22 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION 010921 HAND SOAP 0.00 187 .55
105100 93091 06/20/22 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION 010925 INVOICE #PSI530823 DAT 0.00 315.69
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 503.24
105100 93092 06/20/22 14441 FLANIGAN, RYAN 010613 PER DIEM ICAC TRAINING 0.00 259.00
105100 93093 06/20/22 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 010925 INVOICE #79129 DATED 0 0.00 568.89
105100 93094 06/20/22 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION 063448 INVOICE #102389 DATED 0.00 700.00
105100 93095 06/20/22 15323 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 010613 INVOICE # RI105352067 0.00 240.00
105100 93096 06/20/22 15552 FRANCO, GEORGINA & ESTRA 28 REFUND OF RENTAL DEPOS 0.00 927.29
105100 93097 06/20/22 14924 FULTON SIREN SERVICES 010614 INVOICE # 2219 0.00 360.57
105100 93098 06/20/22 14246 GEN POWER, INC 011030 BLOOMING FEST GENERATO 0.00 1,385.00
105100 93099 06/20/22 15370 GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOCIAT 083453 RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00 0.00 7,400.00
105100 93100 06/20/22 15530 GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS INC. 010924 INVOICE #0076457-IN DA 0.00 257.43
105100 93101 06/20/22 15349 GOVHR USA 010613 RECRUITMENT & SEARCH F 0.00 7,517.18
105100 93101 06/20/22 15349 GOVHR USA 053443 RECRUITMENT & SEARCH F 0.00 3,434.43
105100 93101 06/20/22 15349 GOVHR USA 063447 RECRUITMENT & SEARCH F 0.00 3,434.42
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 14,386.03

105100 93102 06/20/22 2013 GRAINGER 010921 INVOICE #9302357984 DA 0.00 391.26



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22

TIME: 15:43:

55

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

105100

105100

105100
105100

93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102
93102

93103

93104

93105

93106
93106

93107
93107
93107
93107
93107
93107
93107
93107
93107
93107

93108

93109

93110

93111

93112
93112

ISSUE DT

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

12995

14830

15550
15550

11307

15528

12736

15132

12643
12643

GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER
GRAINGER

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO.,

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CO

GROOT, INC

GUERRERO, ALFRED & JOAN
GUERRERO, ALFRED & JOAN

HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY
HAGGERTY

FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD
FORD

HEALTHSMART

HINDON ENGINEERED PRODUC
ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROA
JBMM INVESTMENTS, LLC

KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

DEPT-DIV

010921
063448
063447
010925
063447
010921
010921
010921
053443
010921
010921
063448
063448
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921

063448

010613

0l

0100
28

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

010501

063448

010924

28

010925
010925

INVOICE #9306280851 DA
INVOICE #9324715193 DA
INVOICE #9325581370 DA
INVOICE #9325569524 DA
INVOICE #9325569524 DA
509 TOOLS

STREETS

CREDIT

LED LIGHTS

FOUNTAIN PARTS
FOUNTAIN

TOOLS FOR VALVE REPAI
1400 HVAC PARTS

509 TOOLS

509 TOOLS

509 CHURCH

STOCK RAGS 509

509 CHURCH

QUOTE #0240439145 DATE
INVOICE # 31828136
INV 8896635T107 6/1/22

302 HIGH STREET
302 HIGH STREET

341
260
333
333
STOCK
354
354
399
399
313

ANNUAL FLEX ADMIN FEES
INVOICE #35325 DATED 0
INVOICE #9500237243 DA

LOI REFUND FOR 742 LYM

INVOICE #9893265 DATED
INVOICE #9954472 DATED

o

oo

[=NejeololcloNollololoNoleNoNeNoNoNoloNal

oo

[eRelololoNoleNoloNoNe)

.00

.00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

12,200.

995.
380.
1,875.

94.
134.
94.
5.
5.
94.
179.
8.
2.
33.
654.

100.

110.
1,295,
1,500.

91.
179.

57

36

00

00
20



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 15:43:55 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck date=’20220620 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——=——————————= VENDOR-=== ————————- DEPT-DIV = =  ————e DESCRIPTION-——-——— SALES TAX
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 93113 06/20/22 14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS, 173454 4999-005 0.00
105100 93114 06/20/22 665 KRAMER TREE SPECIALISTS 010922 RESOLUTION NO. 20-R-00 0.00
105100 93115 06/20/22 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES, 010613 INVOICE # 10548072 0.00
105100 93116 06/20/22 11415 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPAN 063447 RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00 0.00
105100 93116 06/20/22 11415 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COMPAN 063447 RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-00 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 93117 06/20/22 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN 010613 INVOICE # 1088361-2022 0.00
105100 93118 06/20/22 11273 LIFT WORKS INC. 063448 INVOICE #171418A-1 DAT 0.00
105100 93119 06/20/22 15560 LOPEZ, IRMA & HERNANDEZ, 28 411 MAIN ST, 2ND FLOOR 0.00
105100 93120 06/20/22 14295 MACCARB, INC 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00 0.00
105100 93121 06/20/22 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE # 11970 0.00
105100 93121 06/20/22 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 010613 INVOICE # 11968 0.00
105100 93121 06/20/22 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C 011029 ADJ PREP & HEARING ON 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 93122 06/20/22 15542 MDS TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 083453 PROPOSAL DATED 05-11-2 0.00
105100 93123 06/20/22 5000 MEADE, INC 083453 2022 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MA 0.00
105100 93123 06/20/22 5000 MEADE, INC 083453 INVOICE #700586 DATED 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 93124 06/20/22 15133 METROPOLITAN EMERGENCY R 010613 MERIT MEMBERSHOP STATE 0.00
105100 93125 06/20/22 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00 0.00
105100 93125 06/20/22 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00 0.00
105100 93125 06/20/22 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMPANY 063448 RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921 CARHARTT & DICKIES JEA 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010924 CARHARTT & DICKIES JEA 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063447 CARHARTT & DICKIES JEA 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063448 CARHARTT & DICKIES JEA 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063447 INVOICE #937454 DATED 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010925 MAY 2022 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010921 MAY 2022 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 010924 MAY 2022 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 053443 MAY 2022 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063447 MAY 2022 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063447 MAY 2022 0.00
105100 93126 06/20/22 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2400 063448 MAY 2022 0.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

270.
182.
13,825.
664.
8,612.
11,019.
19,632.
349.
931.
682.
2,123,
2,789,
2,524,
948.
6,261.
8,725.
394.
267.
661.
6,500.
5,374.
5,538.

5,524.
16,437.

20

00

00

33

00

50

82



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22

TIME: 15:43:

55

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100

93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127
93127

93128
93128
93128
93128
93128
93128

231249

93130

93131
93131
93131

93132
93132
93132
83132
93132
93132
93132
93132

93133

93134

ISSUE DT

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22

06/20/22

4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735
4735

250
250
250
250
250
250

12076
11410

15448
15448
15448

15518
15518
15518
15518
15518
15518
15518
15518

15470

13516

NAPA AUTO

NORTHERN
NORTHERN
NORTHERN
NORTHERN
NORTHERN
NORTHERN

PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS
PARTS

ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS
ILLINOIS

ROBYN NIELSEN

NIPAS

PATEL, ME

HUL

PATEL, MEHUL
PATEL, MEHUL

PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN
PECK, DAN

IEL
IEL
IEL
IEL
IEL
IEL
IEL
IEL

PEERLESS NETWORK

GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS
GAS

PIONEER TIRE REPAIR

DEPT-DIV

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
063447
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
063447
063447
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

053443
053443
053443
010921
053443
063447

010613
010613

010910
010921
010924

010208
010208
010208
010208
010208
010208
010208
010208

01

010925

CREDIT

CREDIT

758

810

810

690

STOCK

774

INVOICE #4496-176904
INVOICE #4496-176920
INVOICE #4496-176932
INVOICE #4496-176934
INVOICE #4496-176936
INVOICE #4496-178476
CREDIT

399

822

399

399

809

Doououou

5/4-6/2/22
5/3-6/1/22
5/3-6/1/22
5/4-6/2/22
5/6-6/6/22
5/6-6/6/22

REIMBURSEMENT
INVOICE # 14517

REIMBURSEMENT TO MEHUL
REIMBURSEMENT TO MEHUL
REIMBURSEMENT TO MEHUL

REIMBURSE:

REIMBURSE:

META/FACEBOOK AD (05/1
META/FACBOOK AD (05/19
META/FACEBOOK AD (05/2
META/FACEBOOK AD (05/2
META/FACEBOOK AD (05/3
ORDER#: 56473 (05/11/2

6/15-7/14/22

INVOICE #5262 DATED 05

[=ReleloRolcRoooeNoNoNoleolololeNoNoNeNo)

[eNoNeoNoNoNoNa)

o

o

oo oo

[eNoNolloNoNeoNoNoN el

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

180.

695.

209.



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22

TIME: 15:43:

55

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100

93135
93135
93136
93137
93138
93138
93138
93138
93140
93141
93141
93141
93141
93141
93141
93142
93143
93144
93145
93146
93147
93147
93147
93148
93149
93149
93150
93151

93152

ISSUE DT

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22

14816
14816
11480
12436
3714
3714
3714
14829

15496

15558

10927

7716

1320

1320

12748

12708

1762

PIT STOP
PIT STOP

--DEPT-DIV

011030
010207

PJD ELECTRICAL SALES, IN 083453

POLYDYNE

063448

POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC 010925
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC 010925
POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, INC 010925

RAPID TRANSPORT TOWING,
RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURING

RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O’HERRON, INC.
RAY O’HERRON, INC.

REVOLUTION BRANDING INC.

ROWELL CHEMICAL CORP.

SAUBER MANUFACTURING CO

SIGN A RAMA

SOLARIS TINTING WINDOWS

010613
, 010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010208
063448
010925
010208

010613

STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 053443
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 053443
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 053443

STEFAN, NICOLETTE
STEINER ELECTRIC
STEINER ELECTRIC
STENSTROM
STERICYCLE, INC

SUBURBAN LABORATORIES,

011030
063448
063448
010921
010613

I 063447

BLOOMING FEST WASTE RE
TURNER JUNCTION WASTE
ESTIMATE #22108B DATED
RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00
INVOICE #640099083 DAT
INVOICE #640099084 DAT
INVOICE #640099249 DAT
INVOICE #

INVOICE # RINV253098
INVOICE # 2198283
INVOICE # 2198482
INVOICE # 2198353
INVOICE # 2199413
INVOICE # 2199414
INVOICE # 2199415
INV#: 57436 (05/04/202
RESOLUTION NO. 21-R-00
INVOICE #PSI221625 DAT
INV#: 2974 (05/13/2022
INVOICE # 2840

INVOICE #P36107 DATED
INVOICE #P36319 DATED
INVOICE #P36621 DATED
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURC
1400 HVAC PARTS

1400 HVAC PARTS
INVOICE #S176374 DATED
INVOICE # 4011022012

INVOICE #203073 DATED

o

o

o

o

o oo

oo oo

[oleoNoloNoNeoNa)

oo oo

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:

1,391.
60.
2717.
.34
.97
129.
2,151.

192

1,975.
6,238.
1,048.
45,
85.
1.5
1,796.
116.
14927,
257.
207.
103.
311
184.
608.

472.

.96

04
99
98

99

31

50

05

50

00

10
74
87
61
00
13

35



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

FUND -

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100

06/16/22
15:43:

55

6/22

40 - OPERATING FUND

93153
93153
93153
93153
93153
93153
93153
93153
93153
93153

93154
93155
93155
93156
93157
93158
93153
93160
93160
93160
93161
93162
93163
93164
93164
93164
93164
93164
93164
93164
93165
93166

93166
93166

ISSUE DT

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22
06/20/22

06/20/22
06/20/22

14715
14715
14715
14715
14715
14715
14715
14715
14715
14715

11730
9209
9209
15072
3349
2027
286
14383
14383
14383
4985
4322
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
13912
6793

6793
6793

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

——————— VENDOR--—— ————————-DEPT-DIV
SUPERION, LLC 010502
SUPERION, LLC 011028
SUPERION, LLC 011029
SUPERION, LLC 053443
SUPERION, LLC 063447
SUPERION, LLC 010502
SUPERION, LLC 011028
SUPERION, LLC 011029
SUPERION, LLC 053443
SUPERION, LLC 063447
TECHNIVISTA, INC. 010208
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA 053443
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA 063447
TOSCAS LAW GROUP 010613
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT 083453
TRANS UNION CORPORATION 010613
TS SPECIALTIES, INC. 010925
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI 043439
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI 010613
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNICATI 043439
THE UPS STORE 010208
US POSTMASTER 010208
VERIZON WIRELESS 053443
VERIZON WIRELESS 010110
VERIZON WIRELESS 010613
VERIZON WIRELESS 010614
VERIZON WIRELESS 010210
VERIZON WIRELESS 010504
VERIZON WIRELESS 010502
VERIZON WIRELESS 010510
VIGIL, JOSE NOE PEREZ 01
W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029
W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029
W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029

and transact.ck_date='20220620 00:00:00.000"

SUPPORT/MAINT 7
SUPPORT/MAINT 7
SUPPORT/MAINT 7
SUPPORT/MAINT 7
SUPPORT/MAINT 7
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FPL
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FPL
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FPL
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FPL
ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FPL

INV#: WC220601 (06/01/

PROCESSING & MAILING O
PROCESSING & MAILING O

STATEMENT DATE: 06 13
EXCESSIVE ENGINE SIGN
INVOICE # 05200287
INVOICE #25578 DATED 0
INVOICE

INVOICE
INVOICE

# 081232
# 081230
#081209 DATED

IN-STORE PURCHASE: 05/

SUMMER NEWSLETTER POST
6/10-7/9/22

6/7-17/6/22
6/7-17/6/22
6/7-7/6/22
6/7-1/6/22
6/7-7/6/22
6/7-7/6/22
6/7-7/6/22

638 KENWOOD
LOT CUTTING FOR 635 LI

LOT CUTTING FOR 747 PA
LOT CUTTING FOR 126 WO

SALES TAX

o

Lo I = i = }

o

o o

o

o

[eNeoNololoNoloNoNoNoNe)

oo oo

[eNeNoloNeNeNoNa)

.00
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

639.
1:279.
150

222.

2,625.

79.
237.
237.

00

20

.62

.00
553

.01
.28
.02
.01
.01
.01
.03
1,771,

37
00
00

00
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 10

DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 15:43:55 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND
SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G440’ and transact.ck_date='20220620 00:00:00.000°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —————————————m VENDOR———= ————————— DEPT-DIV = ————— DESCRIPTION-——--— SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 93166 06/20/22 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING FOR 337 CH 0.00 79.00
105100 93166 06/20/22 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING FOR 1700 A 0.00 80.58
105100 93166 06/20/22 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING FOR 528 HI 0.00 80.58
105100 93166 06/20/22 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING FOR 511 E 0.00 241.74
105100 93166 06/20/22 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING FOR 285 E 0.00 l6l.16
105100 93166 06/20/22 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 011029 LOT CUTTING FOR 29W675 0.00 241.74
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,437.80
105100 93167 06/20/22 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #35648 DATED 0 0.00 1,060.00
105100 93167 06/20/22 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #35685 DATED 0 0.00 625.00
105100 93167 06/20/22 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC 063447 INVOICE #35686 DATED 0 0.00 1,920.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,605.00
105100 93168 06/20/22 11084 WE GROW DREAMS 010207 INV#: 18-10516 (05/25/ 0.00 809.25
105100 93169 06/20/22 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 063448 INVOICE #3175566 DATED 0.00 657.00
105100 93169 06/20/22 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 063448 INVOICE #3176044 DATED 0.00 2,984.00
105100 93169 06/20/22 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 083453 CATCH BASIN 0.00 270.75
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3911775
105100 93170 06/20/22 3519 WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY DIS 0100 20.8% OF PPRT RECEIVED 0.00 84,418.06
105100 93171 06/20/22 302 WESTERN DUPAGE CHAMBER O 011030 2022 RAILROAD DAYS DIS 0.00 5,000.00
105100 93172 06/20/22 15222 WETT CAR WASH, LLC 010613 REPORT DATE: 05 31 202 0.00 75.00
105100 93173 06/20/22 15548 WEX BANK 010613 INVOICE # 81276381 0.00 151..97
105100 93174 06/20/22 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 063448 INVOICE #S51199982.001 0.00 1,290.10
TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT 0.00 731,159.72
TOTAL FUND 0.00 731,159.72
TOTAL REPORT 0.00 731,159.72



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22
TIME: 15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000"

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

01 128300 DUE TO/FROM MISC 13912
01 130100 INVENTORY-REFUSE 14830
0l 226900 SUSPENSE 15470
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100 311000 PERS PROP REPL T 3519

0100 389000 OTHER MISCELLANE 15550
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15549
010110 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 15549
010110 4720 OTHER CHARGES 4207

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-OPERATIONS

010207 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11084
010207 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400
010207 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14816
TOTAL CITY ADMIN-SPECIAL PROJ

010208 4107 NEWSLETTER PREPA 4322

010208 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 15518
010208 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 15518
010208 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 11730
010208 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 12827
010208 4212 ADVERTISING 15518
010208 4212 ADVERTISING 15518
010208 4212 ADVERTISING 15518
010208 4212 ADVERTISING 15518
010208 4212 ADVERTISING 15518
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11977
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11977
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15062
010208 4646 ARTS PROGRAMMING 15518
010208 4646 ARTS PROGRAMMING 15558
010208 4646 ARTS PROGRAMMING 15559
010208 4646 ARTS PROGRAMMING 4985

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207

TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501 4053 HEALTH/DENTAL/LI 11307

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01

VIGIL, JOSE NOE PEREZ

GROOT, INC
PEERLESS NETWORK

WEST CHICAGO LIBRARY
GUERRERO, ALFRED & JO

CIVICPLUS
CIVICPLUS
VERIZON WIRELESS

WE GROW DREAMS

7 LAYER SOLUTIONS,

PIT STOP

US POSTMASTER
PECK, DANIEL
PECK, DANIEL

TECHNIVISTA, INC.

SIGN A RAMA
PECK, DANIEL
PECK, DANIEL
PECK, DANIEL
PECK, DANIEL
PECK, DANIEL
MERLE BURLEIGH
MERLE BURLEIGH

ARCHIVESOCIAL, INC

PECK, DANIEL

IN

REVOLUTION BRANDING I
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVIC

THE UPS STORE

VERIZON WIRELESS

HEALTHSMART

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00098899-01
00098851-01

00098938-01
00098847-01

00098848-01
00098848-02

00098889-01
00098145-04
00098873-01

00098937-01
00098869-01
00098871-01
00098881-01
00098877-01
00098874-01
00098874-02
00098874-03
00098874-04
00098874-05
00097867-01
00097867-01
00098875-01
00098885-01
00098888-01
00098884-01
00098898-01

00097709-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

638 KENWOOD
8896635T107
1210244

JAN-JUNE 22
302 HIGH ST

227679
227681

BATCH

G440
G440
G440

G440
G440

G440
G440

980505522-00G440

18-10516
7926
5004236

SUMMER 2022
2125042
MAY-JUNE 22
WC220601
2974
9777153
9787430
9797721
9838098
9855692
JUNE 2022
JULY 2022
21250

56473

57436

G440
G440
G440

G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440

14VT-PQNV-WFG440

POS1704A

G440

980505522-00G440

F0522032

G440

[=lele]

o oo

o

o

[=leolololooololooNeNoNoleoNolNloNo)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX
0.00
0.

0.00

00

.00

.00
.00

.00

.00
.00

.00

1

6/22

AMOUNT

2625.
12200.
66669.
81494.

84418.
995.

85413 .

11197.
38.
38.

100.

0l
01

00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 2

DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 15:30:00 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-—-——- TITLE-———-— ———————————— VENDOR==—==—— e e P.O."8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR 0.00 100.00
010502 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC 00098939-01 352458 G440 0.00 9820.81
010502 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC 00098940-01 352447 G440 0.00 3324.00
010502 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G440 0.00 38.01
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ACCTG 0.00 13182.82
010503 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00098145-01 7926 G440 0.00 5321.66
010503 4105 CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00098145-02 7926 G440 0.00 215.83
010503 4109 NETWORK CHARGES 13257 COMCAST CABLE 877120038038G440 0.00 469.90
010503 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00098143-01 7915 G440 0.00 1115.00
010503 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN 00098144-01 7924 G440 0.00 616.67
010503 4812 MIS REPLACEMENT 5511 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 00098709-06 Z093509 G440 0.00 6037.62
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT 0.00 13776.68
010504 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G440 0.00 38.01
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS 0.00 38.01
010510 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G440 0.00 38.03
010510 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL MAY 2022 G440 0.00 1ll6.62
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES~-ADMIN 0.00 154.65
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 15072 TOSCAS LAW GROUP 00098905-01 TRAFFIC CONTG440 0.00 150.00
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00098841-01 11970 G440 0.00 2789.10
010613 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE 00098841-02 11968 G440 0.00 2524.50
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 15422 E-KIT SUPPLY 00098840-01 61422-5 G440 0.00 395.00
010613 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 3223 COLLEGE OF DUPAGE 00098904-01 14077 G440 0.00 3735.60
010613 4111 OFFICER TRAINING 14441 FLANIGAN, RYAN 00098826-01 TRAINING G440 0.00 259.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 11410 NIPAS 00098837-01 14517 G440 0.00 62.00
010613 4112 MEMBERSHIPS/DUES 15133 METROPOLITAN EMERGENC 00098844-01 2022-2023 G440 0.00 6500.00
010613 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 12060 CURRENT TECHNOLOGIES 00098823-01 729334 G440 0.00 825.00
010613 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 2298 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE 00098829-01 10548072 G440 0.00 664 .33
010613 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00098350-01 154844 G440 0.00 325.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 10042 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA 00098842-01 1088361-2022G440 0.00 349.00
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12708 STERICYCLE, INC 00098936-01 4011022012 G440 0.00 608.13
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 15349 GOVHR USA 00098846-01 3-06-22-331 G440 0.00 7517.18
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 2027 TRANS UNION CORPORATI 00098838-01 05200287 G440 0.00 161.62
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 980505522-00G440 0.00 1505.28
010613 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 892 DUPAGE COUNTY TREASUR 00098836-01 IA782 G440 0.00 750.00
010613 4230 GRAFFITI REMOVAL 15271 EXSTREAM CLEAN, LLC 00098835-01 INV-1714 G440 0.00 450.00
010613 4231 RECEPTION SUPPOR 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 00098900-01 321072 G440 0.00 7105.15
010613 4232 CROSSING GUARD-C 12365 ANDY FRAIN SERVICES 00098900-02 321070 G440 0.00 754 .58
010613 4423 RADIO/RADAR EQUI 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00098821-01 081230 G440 0.00 736.00
010613 4501 POSTAL METER REN 15323 FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 00098903-01 RI105352067 G440 0.00 240.00
010613 4502 COPIER FEES 12995 GREAT AMERICA LEASING 00098924-01 31828136 G440 0.00 219.20

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 06/16/22
TIME: 15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010613
010613
010613
0X0613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

ACCOUNT

4502
4600
4600
4607
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4615
4640
4640
4644
4644
4650
4650

TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS

010614
010614

4225
4225

TOTAL POLICE-ESDA

010910
010910
010910

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN

010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921
010921

4110
4600
4600

4203
4204
4204
4216
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4615
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650
4650

COPIER FEES 14784
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
GAS & OIL 15548
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 492
CRIME PREVENTION 12076
CRIME PREVENTION 14796
DRUG ASSET FORFE 14090
DRUG ASSET FORFE 15496
MISCELLANEOUS CO 14829
MISCELLANEOUS CO 15222
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14924
OTHER CONTRACTUA 4207
TRAINING & TUITI 15448
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958
HEATING GAS 250
ELECTRIC 152
ELECTRIC 152
GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12478
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12748
OTHER CONTRACTUA 3597
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 244
MISCELLANEOUS CO 15448
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
MISCELLANEQUS CO 2013
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01

BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
WEX BANK

RAY O’'HERRON, INC.
RAY O’'HERRON, INC.
RAY O’'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
RAY O'HERRON, INC.
ROBYN NIELSEN

EBY GRAPHICS, INC
SOLARIS TINTING WINDO
RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURI
RAPID TRANSPORT TOWIN
WETT CAR WASH, LLC

FULTON SIREN SERVICES
VERIZON WIRELESS

PATEL, MEHUL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI

NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
COMMONWEALTH EDISON
CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATION
BEAR METAL WELDING &
STENSTROM

FEDEX CORPORATION
MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
PATEL, MEHUL
GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

GRAINGER

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00098824-01

00098815-01
00098828-01
00098825-01
00098825-02
00098831-01
00098843-01
00098843-02
00098843-03
00098830-01
00098901-01
00098822-01
00098902-01
00098839-01
00098914-01

00098834-01

00098915-01

00098911-01

00098350-01
00097978-02
00097978-03
00097978-04
00097978-05
00098896-01
00098910-01

00096895-01
00098853-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
785044 G440
MAY 2022 G440
569960 G440
81276381 G440
2198482 G440
2198353 G440
2198283 G440
2199413 G440
2199414 G440
2199415 G440
PALETAS G440
9219 G440
2840 G440
RINV253098 G440
3929 G440
MAY 2022 G440
2219 G440

980505522-00G440

AIRFARE G440
MAY 2022 G440
7916 G440

04739367748 G440

6755126077 G440
6755128204 G440
154844 G440
4119815799 G440
4119815758 G440
4119815778 G440
4119815813 G440
16691 G440
S176374 G440
7-774-24481 G440
937677 G440
APWA REIMBURG440
9322694945 G440
9323935818 (G440
9325287465 G440
9312143051 G440
9314052284 G440
9316795575 G440

[cNeNa)

o

[=jejeololololofoleofeNoleNeoNoNe)

[eNeoNoNeollololloleNooleoleoloNoloNoNeoNeNeo)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

3

6/22

AMOUNT

58.
1989,
803.
151.

2717.
1391
98.
192,
129,
209.
393.
85.
60.
512.
75.

43326.

360.
76.

436.

2649,



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 4
DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 15:30:00 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —————- TITLE-===== ———————————— VENDOR=—=————————— P.O."8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9320005441 G440 0.00 191.14
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9302888269 G440 0.00 28.90
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9302395950 G440 0.00 67.91
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9307848524 G440 0.00 -120.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 00098930-01 9302357984 G440 0.00 391.26
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 00098930-02 9306280851 G440 0.00 373.42
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 MAY 2022 G440 0.00 9.34
010921 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION PSI533921 G440 0.00 187.55
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP 0.00 3636.60
010922 4214 BRUSH PICKUP 665 KRAMER TREE SPECIALIS 00097973-01 110834 G440 0.00 13825.00
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-FORESTRY 0.00 13825.00
010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, 00098103-01 00-19184 G440 0.00 850.00
010923 4209 INTERMENT 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, 00098103-01 00-19183 G440 0.00 1000.00
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, 00098103-01 00-19185 G440 0.00 1530.00
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, 00098103-01 00-19186 G440 0.00 1225.00
010923 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, 00098103-01 00-19201 G440 0.00 1225.00
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES 0.00 5830.00
010924 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12736 ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAIL 00098909-01 9500237243 G440 0.00 1295.36
010924 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 00096895-01 937148 G440 0.00 78.30
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14814 AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N RO 00098855-01 662447/1 G440 0.00 135.82
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 15448 PATEL, MEHUL 00098853-01 APWA REIMBURG440 0.00 187.50
010924 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 15530 GOLDSTAR PRODUCTS INC 00098921-01 0076457-IN G440 0.00 257.43
010924 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 MAY 2022 G440 0.00 29.06
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B 0.00 1983.47
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 2390 DELUXE TOWING 00098892-01 93556 G440 0.00 125.00
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 00098864-01 CVCS537133 (G440 0.00 2052.00
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 286 TS SPECIALTIES, INC. 00098897-01 25578 G440 0.00 590.35
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 561 HAGGERTY FORD 48301 G440 0.00 179.95
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 561 HAGGERTY FORD 48073 G440 0.00 134.95
010925 4400 VEHICLE REPAIR 7716 SAUBER MANUFACTURING 00098865-01 PSI221625 G440 0.00 1048.50
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 11731 THE CRUSHER 00098862~-01 48819 G440 0.00 122.40
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00098929-01 9893265 G440 0.00 91.00
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00098929-02 9954472 G440 0.00 179.20
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13516 PIONEER TIRE REPAIR 00098863-01 5262 G440 0.00 30.93
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 MAY 2022 G440 0.00 21.56
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 362 1ST AYD CORPORATION 00098890-01 PSI530823 G440 0.00 315.69
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 00098932-01 640099083 G440 0.00 532.96
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 00098932-02 640099084 G440 0.00 389.08
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’S TIRE SERVICE, 00098932-03 640099249 G440 0.00 552.60
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4554 FLEET SAFETY SUPPLY 00098891-01 79129 G440 0.00 568.89
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-177475 G440 0.00 68.79

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22
TIME: 15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20220620 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5384
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561
010925 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 2013
010925 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14814
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS~-MAINT GAR

010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151
010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715
011028 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715
011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617
011028 4700 PROSPECT DEVELOP 15555
TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 8248
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01

NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS
AIRGAS USA, LLC
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
HAGGERTY FORD
GRAINGER
AUGUSTINO’'S ROCK N RO

COMED
COMED

SUPERION, LLC
SUPERION, LLC
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
CHRISSE, KELLEY

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE

F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO
F CONSTRUCTION CO

owwwww
RRRRRR

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00098933-01
00098933-02
00098933-03
00098933-06
00098916-01

00098930-05
00098855-01

00098939-01
00098940-01

00098887-01

00098879-01
00098867-01
00098868-01
00098868-02
00098868-03
00098868-04
00098868-05

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

4496-177462 G440
4496-176205 G440
4496-176488 G440
4496-176666 G440
4496-176929 G440
4496-176922 G440
4496-176991 G440
4496-178100 G440
4496-178254 G440
4496-178191 G440
4496-178412 G440
4496-178469 G440
4496-176904 G440
4496-176920 G440
4496-176932 G440
4496-178476 G440

9988720219 G440
8739 G440
8751 G440
8765 G440
8684 G440
8692 G440
8693 G440
8713 G440
8287 G440
9325569524 G440
662447/1 G440
0187077032 G440
8403114034 G440
352458 G440
352447 G440
MAY 2022 G440
REIMBURSEMENG440
11969 G440
59145 G440
59112 G440
59136 G440
59140 G440
59141 G440
59161 G440

BATCH

o

o o

o

o

[=j=jojojojoleleololoeloNololoNolleNoleleoNoloNoloNoleNa]

[eNeoNeNe]

[eNeoNolololeNa]

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

5

162.
135,

10148.

964 .
5760.

6725,

2598.
906.
156.

60.

3722

948.

14806

782

6/22

22
85

07

89
55
87
00

.31

15

.25
679.
897
.43
1269.
1643.

76
50

37
11



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 6
DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 15:30:00 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —====- TITLE-===== ———————————— VENDOR-==—==—=————— P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO 00098868-06 59216 G440 0.00 300.00
011029 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC 00098939-01 352458 G440 0.00 6930.37
011029 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC 00098940-01 352447 G440 0.00 2417.46
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-01 INV-24404 G440 0.00 79.00
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-02 INV-24405 G440 0.00 237.00
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-03 INV-24406 G440 0.00 237.00
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-04 INV-24407 G440 0.00 79.00
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-05 INV-24423 G440 0.00 80.58
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-06 INV-24424 G440 0.00 80.58
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-07 INV-24425 G440 0.00 241.74
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-08 INV-24426 G440 0.00 161.16
011029 4205 WEED CUTTING 6793 W.A. MANAGEMENT, INC. 00098882-09 INV-24427 G440 0.00 241.74
TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE 0.00 32112.20
011030 4502 COPIER FEES 14784 BRADEN BUSINESS SYSTE 00098870-01 786461 G440 0.00 49.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14246 GEN POWER, INC 00098876-01 RSA004121-1 G440 0.00 1385.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 14816 PIT STOP 00098872-01 PS454326 G440 0.00 575.00
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 15263 STEFAN, NICOLETTE 00098880-01 FOOD FEST G440 0.00 257.10
011030 4680 SPECIAL EVENTS 302 WESTERN DUPAGE CHAMBE 00098878-01 RAILROAD DAYG440 0.00 5000.00
TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM 0.00 7266.10
TOTAL FUND 0.00 338762.35

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22
TIME: 15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 04 - CAPITAL EQUIP. REPLACE

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —————- TITLE-===== ———————————— VENDOR—-==——————-——— P.O.”8 INVOICE BATCH
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00098827-01 081232 G440
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00098908-01 081209 G440
043439 4804 VEHICLES 14796 EBY GRAPHICS, INC 00098832-01 9322 G440

TOTAL CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACE

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

o oo

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

6/22

AMOUNT

960.
509.
2255

1694

1694.

00
85
00

.85

85



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 06/16/22
TIME: 15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV

053440
053440

TOTAL SEWER-SSA#2

053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443
053443

ACCOUNT

4204
4806

4105
4105
4110
4125
4125
4202
4203
4203
4203
4203
4204
4216
4225
4225
4225
4225
4400
4600
4600
4600
4603
4603
4603
4630
4630
4650
4650

—————— TITLE------ —===========VENDOR~-==———mmoecee——
ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER
OTHER CAPITAL OU 8973 ENGINEERING RESOURCE
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
TRAINING & TUITI 3223 COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC
SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC
TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER
GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
OTHER CONTRACTUA 15349 GOVHR USA

OTHER CONTRACTUA 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
VEHICLE REPAIR 14896 AURORA TRUCK CENTER
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO
PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO
PARTS-LIFT STATI 14939 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS
PARTS-LIFT STATI 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEQOUS CO 14814 AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N RO
MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:01

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00098499-01

00098145-01
00098145-02
00098920-01
00098939-01
00098940-01

00098350-01
00098143-01
00098144-01
00098846-02
00098845-01
00098906-01

00098911-01
00098935-01
00098935-02
00098935-03
00098913-01

00098855-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

201384589-84G440
W21119A0.01 G440

7926 G440
7926 G440
14003 G440
352458 G440
352447 G440

342030672-00G440
75949900007 G440
39388900001 G440
75591010006 G440
30453010008 G440
201384589-84G440

154844 G440
7915 G440
7924 G440
3-06-22-332 G440
27834 G440
243606 G440
MAY 2022 G440
MAY 2022 G440
7916 G440
P36107 G440
P36319 G440
P36621 G440
P51840816 G440
9312025027 G440
662447/1 G440
MAY 2022 G440

BATCH

o o

(=}

o

[eflefeejololololoololo ool NeNeNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNoNo N

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00

8

6/22

AMOUNT

851.
3680.

4531.

5321..
215.
1017.
12341.
1712.
2154.
180.
67.
70.
74.
4126.
240.
1115.
616.
3434.
639.
145.

116.
100.

1796.
116.
95.

135,
127 ;

36060.

40591.

09
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

06/16/22
TIME: 15:

30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000°
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV

063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447
063447

ACCOUNT

4105
4105
4110
4125
4125
4203
4204
4216
4225
4225
4225
4225
4225
4418
4420
4420
4600
4600
4600
4600
4603
4603
4603
4615
4615
4621
4622
4625
4641
4641
4641
4650
4650

TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST

063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448
063448

4204
4216
4225
4225
4430
4430
4502
4502
4503
4600
4600
4604
4615

—————— TITLE--~=-= -——————————-VENDOR-—-—=—=—————
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
CONSULTANTS 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
TRAINING & TUITI 3223 COLLEGE OF DUPAGE
SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC
SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14715 SUPERION, LLC

HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER
GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14400 7 LAYER SOLUTIONS, IN
OTHER CONTRACTUA 15349 GOVHR USA

OTHER CONTRACTUA 8746 CHRISTOPHER B BURKE E
OTHER CONTRACTUA 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
DISTRIB SYSTEM R 5205 ASSOCIATED TECHNICAL
PUMP STATION REP 11415 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COM
PUMP STATION REP 11415 LAYNE CHRISTENSEN COM
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
COMPUTER/OFFICE 2013 GRAINGER

PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS

PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 2013 GRAINGER
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
PARTS & EQUIPMEN 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
PARTS & EQUIP-PU 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
LAB SUPPLIES 1762 SUBURBAN LABORATORIES
WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
WATER METERS/PAR 13109 WATER RESOURCES, INC
MISCELLANEQOUS CO 14814 AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N RO
MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2
ELECTRIC 11805 CONSTELLATION NEWENER
GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
OTHER CONTRACTUA 11546 ALL TYPES ELEVATORS,
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION
WTP OPERATIONS R 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
WTP OPERATIONS R 3491 FLOLO CORPORATION
COPIER FEES 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
COPIER FEES 6441 CANON BUSINESS SOLUTI
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 11273 LIFT WORKS INC.
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 2013 GRAINGER
UNIFORMS/SAFETY 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:02

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00098145-01
00098145-02
00098920-01
00098939-01
00098940-01

00098350-01
00098143-01
00098144-01
00098846-02
00098170-01
00098845-01
00098172-01
00098388-01
00098389-01

00098911-01
00098930-04

00098933-04
00098933-05
00098930-05
00096895-01

00098926-01
00098934-01
00098934-02
00098934-03
00098855-01
00098767-01

00098350-01
00098923-01
00097978-01
00098931-01
00098927-01
00098917-01
00098917-02
00098922-01

00098911-01

00096895-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
7926 G440
7926 G440
14003 G440
352458 G440
352447 G440

14656900009 G440
201384589-84G440

154844 G440
7915 G440
7924 G440
3-06-22-332 G440
175384 G440
27834 G440
35588 G440
2238718 G440
2238716 G440
MAY 2022 G440
MAY 2022 G440
7916 G440
9325581370 G440
4496-177172 G440
446-176934 G440
4496-176936 G440
9325569524 G440
937148 G440
MAY 2022 G440
MAY 2022 G440
203073 G440
35648 G440
35685 G440
35686 G440
662447/1 G440
937454 G440

201384589-84G440

154844 G440
20104445 G440
4120947843 G440
3175566 G440
102389 G440
6000746303 G440
6000876869 G440
171418A-1 G440
MAY 2022 G440
7916 G440
9314744138 G440
937148 G440

o

OO0 00O0O0OO0OO0OO0OO0OO0CO

[eleliellelejojecolofeolelojleNoooloeNolcNeloloNoNoloNeloNelo ool

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

9

1920.
135.
419.

103115.

11166.
830.
198.

15.
657.
700.

98

47.
931

« L

.20

120.

124.

53
25

6/22

77

16
00
00
25
00
00

53
50

40



PAGE NUMBER: 10
ACCTPAY1

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

TIME: 15:30:00 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ————-- TITLE-—m—m— e e e e e VENDOR-———=——————— P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 11333 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC CO., 00098575-01 9326854538 G440 0.00 3218.16
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 1320 STEINER ELECTRIC S007146418.0G440 0.00 207.74
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 1320 STEINER ELECTRIC S07147063.00G440 0.00 103.87
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 2013 GRAINGER 9316666453 G440 0.00 285.56
063448 4625 LAB SUPPLIES 11177 WILKENS ANDERSON CO. 00098860-01 S1199982.001G440 0.00 1290.10
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00097840-01 1610685 G440 0.00 5524 .96
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00097840-01 1611950 G440 0.00 5374.74
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10925 MISSISSIPPI LIME COMP 00097840-01 1612997 G440 0.00 5538.21
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 10927 ROWELL CHEMICAL CORP. 00097841-01 1368260 G440 0.00 6238.05
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 12436 POLYDYNE 00098182-01 1641157 G440 0.00 6237.00
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 14295 MACCARB, INC 00097839-01 INV081763 G440 0.00 2123.75
063448 4626 CHEMICALS 1914 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CO 00097838-01 55000 G440 0.00 1540.00
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 15528 HINDON ENGINEERED PRO 00098861-01 35325 G440 0.00 110.57
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 2013 GRAINGER 00098930-03 9324715193 G440 0.00 496.74
063448 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 14814 AUGUSTINO’S ROCK N RO 00098855-01 662447/1 G440 0.00 135.82
063448 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 244 MURPHY ACE HARDWARE 2 MAY 2022 G440 0.00 45.38
063448 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC. 00098931-02 3176044 G440 0.00 2984.00
TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP 0.00 56422.15
TOTAL FUND 0.00 159537.92

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:02 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

06/16/22
15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’20220620 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 08 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT
083453 4226
083453 4226
083453 4612
083453 4643
083453 4672
083453 4672
083453 4672
083453 4817
083453 4818
083453 4818
083453 4818
083453 4863
083453 4863
083453 4863
083453 4871
083453 4872

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND

TRAFFIC SIGNAL M
TRAFFIC SIGNAL M
STREET LIGHT MAT
STORM SEWER REPA
BIT PATCH-HOT
BIT PATCH-HOT
BIT PATCH-HOT
SALT STORAGE FAC

200 MAIN
200 MAIN
200 MAIN
SIDEWALK
SIDEWALK
SIDEWALK

ST RENO
ST RENO
ST RENO
REMOVAL
REMOVAL
REMOVAL

ROW MAINTENANCE
ROW MATERIALS

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:02

5000
5000
11480
11115
12722
12722
12722
8746
15478
15478
3597
15370
15542
8973
12131
3349

MEADE, INC
MEADE, INC

PJD ELECTRICAL SALES,
WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
CHRISTOPHER B BURKE E
BERGLUND CONSTRUCTION
BERGLUND CONSTRUCTION
FEDEX CORPORATION
GEWALT HAMILTON ASSOC
MDS TECHNOLOGIES, INC
ENGINEERING RESOURCE
CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT
TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00097968-01
00098895-01
00098472-01

00098640-01
00098640-01
00098640-01
00093168-01
00097865-02
00097972-01

00098242-01
000928772-01
00098361-01
00098350-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

700412
700586
22108B
3176793
240482
240481
240666
175383
22121

22124
7-774-24481
5814.800-3
22638
W2205800.02
154844
111722

BATCH

G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440
G440

o

[eNejoNeleleleloleleloNoleNoNoNa)

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00

00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

11

6/22

AMOUNT

394.
267.
5056.
270,
294.
154.
69.
283.
7760.
130769.
26.
7400.
8725.
11667.
9515,
222,

182876.

182876.



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 06/16/22
TIME: 15:30:00

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_ date='20220620 00:00:00.000
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 17 - ROOSEVELT/FABYAN TIF

PAGE NUMBER: 12
ACCTPAY1

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-====- TITLE-==—=== ——mm e VENDOR-——————————— P.0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
173454 4100 LEGAL FEES 14376 KLEIN, THORPE & JENKI 00098859-01 226460 G440 0.00
TOTAL 0.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

6/22

AMOUNT
182.00
182.00

182.00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER : 13
DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 15:30:00 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20220620 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEQOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT ——==——- TITLE-===== ———————————- VENDOR=== == —m—m e P.O."8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15132 JBMM INVESTMENTS, LLC 00098883-01 742 LYMAN G440 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 15550 GUERRERO, ALFRED & JO 00098847-01 302 HIGH ST G440 0.00 380.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 15552 FRANCO, GEORGINA & ES 00098849-01 206 CHICAGO G440 0.00 927.29
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15553 CHEN, YUANQIAO 00098850-01 314 HIGH #C G440 0.00 1000.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15556 CROEGAERT, JULIANNE 00098886-01 103 W GRANDLG440 0.00 1500.00
28 224500 MISCELLANEOUS DE 15560 LOPEZ, IRMA & HERNAND 00098918-01 411 MAIN 2NDG440 0.00 682.82
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN 0.00 5890.11

TOTAL FUND 0.00 5990.11

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:02 PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER:

14

DATE: 06/16/22 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

TIME: 15:30:00 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 6/22
SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date=’'20220620 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: ALL

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT —-————- TITLE-————= ————— VENDOR=-—=—==—mm——— P.0.’S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
433476 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 12131 CLASSIC LANDSCAPE, LT 00098350-01 154844 G440 0.00 900.00
433476 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11437 BUCK SERVICES, INC. 00098894-01 56711 G440 0.00 625.00
TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND 0.00 1525.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00 1525.00
TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS 0.00 7311259.72
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REPORT 0.00 731159.72

RUN DATE 06/16/2022 TIME 15:30:02

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: /- 6. «C.

Final Plat of Subdivision/Partial Re-Zoning to M
31W255 Roosevelt (SEC Roosevelt/Fabyan) FILE NUMBER:
1300 Roosevelt Investors LLC/Pritzker Realty Group

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: N/A

Ordinance 22-0-0016 COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: June 20, 2022
Resolution 22-R-0037

STAFF REVIEW: Tom Dabareiner, AICP SIGNATURE %\

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman = SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

The 1300 Roosevelt Investors LLC owns an interest in approximately 64 acres near the southeast corner of
Roosevelt Road and Fabyan Parkway. The currrent address is 31W255 Roosevelt. Their intention is to build one
or two spec warehouse distribution facilities. As this use is not allowed in the ORI zoning district, the petitioner
requests rezoning of a portion of the property to M-Manufacturing. Furthermore, they have supplied a Final Plat
of Subdivision, to combine five properties into two, for approval.

The Final Plat of Subdivision would combine five properties into a northern and southern pair of properties. The
northern property would become 13 acres and the southern property would become 51 acres. The properties
would be separated approximately by a new public roadway called Poorman Parkway, named after the president
of the Pritzker Realty Group. The location of the roadway would provide access to the 1300 Roosevelt Investors
LLC tenants and, once extended, would provide secondary access to a proposed hotel along Roosevelt Road
and connect with a new intersection at Roosevelt Road. The extended design was presented to the hotel
developer who endorses the roadway location as shown. At their meeting on June 7, 2022, Plan Commission
members voted unanimously in support of the Final Plat of Subdivision. Resolution 22-R-0037 would approve the
Plat.

The City’s new Comprehensive Plan denotes portions of this area as Industrial, so a rezoning in the vicinity is
consistent with the Plan. It is also consistent with other inquiries the City has received during the last few years
for these properties, suggesting a market ripe for warehouse distribution and the M-Manufacturing District
designation. The request is to rezone the southern 51 acres to M-Manufacuring. At their meeting on May 3, the
Plan Commission voted unanimously in support of the requested rezoning. Ordinance 22-0O-0016 would make
this change.

Copies of the Resolution to approve the Plat and the Ordinance to approve the Re-zoning are attached, along
with the proposed Plat.

ACTION PROPOSED:

This item did not go to Development Committee. Approval is sought of Ordinance 22-0O-0016 and Resolution 22-
R-0037 to rezone the affected property to M-Manufacturing and approve the Final Plat of Subdivision, respec-
tively.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Development Committee did not meet to discuss this item.




ORDINANCE NO. 22-0-0016

AN ORDINANCE REZONING LAND FROM THE ORI, OFFICE RESEARCH AND
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT TO THE M, MANUFACTURING DISTRICT
FOR A CERTAIN PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF FABYAN
PARKWAY, SOUTH OF ROOSEVELT ROAD
31W255 ROOSEVELT ROAD

WHEREAS, on or about January 3, 2022, 1300 Roosevelt Investors, LLC filed an
application for a zoning map amendment (rezoning) for the property legally described on Exhibit
“A”, attached hereto and incorporated herein (the “SUBJECT REALTY™); and,

WHEREAS, a Notice of Public Hearing on the proposed rezoning of the SUBJECT
REALTY was published in the Daily Herald on March 21, 2022, all as required by the ordinances
of the CITY and the statutes of the State of Illinois; and,

WHEREAS, all other notices required by law have been given; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted by the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of
Appeals of the City of West Chicago commencing on April 5, 2022, pursuant to said Notice, and
concluded on May 3, 2022; and,

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the CITY have received the recommendation of
the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals, which contains specific findings of fact, pursuant
to Recommendation No. 22-RC-0005, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” which is,
by this reference, made a part hereof.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of West
Chicago, DuPage County, Illinois, in regular session assembled, as follows:

Section 1. That the SUBJECT REALTY legally described on Exhibit “A” is hereby rezoned
from the ORI, Office, Research, and Industrial District to the M, Manufacturing District zoning
classification.

Section 2. That the recommendation and findings of fact of the Plan Commission/Zoning
Board of Appeals previously incorporated herein as Exhibit “B” be and the same are hereby
adopted as the findings of fact of the City Council.

Section 3. That all ordinances and resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with the
provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

Section 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage,
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

Ordinance 22-0-0016
Page 1 of 6



PASSED this day of 2022.

Alderman Beifuss Alderman Chassee
Alderman Sheehan Alderman Brown
Alderman Hallett Alderman Dettmann
Alderman Birch-Ferguson Alderman Dimas
Alderman Swiatek Alderman Garling
Alderman Stout Alderman Short
Alderman Jakabcsin Alderman Morano
APPROVED as to form:

City Attorney
APPROVED THIS day of , 2022.

Mayor Ruben Pineda

ATTEST:

Deputy City Clerk Valeria Perez

PUBLISHED:

Ordinance 22-0-0016
Page 2 of 6



Exhibit “A”
SUBJECT PROPERTY LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL 1:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8 AND PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING ON THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER, 1660.75 FEET WEST OF THE CENTER OF SAID
SECTION 8 (AS MONUMENTED); THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 30
SECONDS EAST (ALONG THE EAST LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 209527) 2422.4 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF FABYAN
PARKWAY (FORMERLY KNOWN AS BARTON ROAD) FOR A PLACE OF BEGINNING;
THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE ON THE ARC OF A
CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 1492.4 FEET, THROUGH A CENTER
ANGLE OF 21 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 31 SECONDS 555.47 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 37
DEGREES 52 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 1154.22 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO, BURLINGTON AND QUINCY RAILROAD; THENCE
SOUTH 52 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
LINE, 1141.86 FEET; THENCE NORTH 5 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST OF
1160.9 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 2:

THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 8 AND PART OF THE
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9, EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING ON THE NORTH
LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER, 1660.75 FEET WEST OF THE CENTER OF SAID
SECTION 8 (AS MONUMENTED); THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 30
SECONDS EAST (ALONG THE EAST LINE OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 209527) 2422.4 FEET TO THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF FABYAN
PARKWAY (FORMERLY BARTON ROAD); THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY LINE ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS
OF 1492.4 FEET, THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 21 DEGREES 19 MINUTES 31
SECONDS 555.47 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 23 DEGREES
28 MINUTES 01 SECOND EAST, TANGENT TO THE LAST DESCRIBED CURVE 326.52
FEET; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 819.93 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 5 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST TO THE NORTHERLY
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO BURLINGTON AND QUINCY RAILROAD;
THENCE SOUTH 52 DEGREES 07 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT
OF WAY LINE 431.44 FEET; THENCE NORTHWESTERLY 1154.22 FEET ALONG A
STRAIGHT LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PARCEL 3: THAT PART OF THE SOUTH HALF OF SECTION 8 AND THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 17, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 9 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 8; THENCE WESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE OF SAID SECTION 8, 1555.2 FEET; THENCE NORTHERLY AT AN ANGLE OF 88

Ordinance 22-0-0016
Page 3 of 6



DEGREES 28 MINUTES 40 SECONDS MEASURED COUNTERCLOCKWISE FROM SAID
SOUTH LINE, 735.58 FEET TO A POINT ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE
OF THE CHICAGO, BURLINGTON AND QUINCY RAILROAD, BEING THE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER Ré66-
15790, FOR A POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID
NORTHEASTERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 1666.9 FEET TO THE EASTERLY LINE OF
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 492191; THENCE NORTHERLY AT AN ANGLE
OF 57 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 50 SECONDS MEASURED COUNTERCLOCKWISE FROM
SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 2317.7 FEET ALONG SAID EASTERLY LINE TO THE
SOUTHERLY LINE OF ROOSEVELT ROAD; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID
RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 339.0 FEET ALONG THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT
HAVING A RADIUS OF 3132.5 FEET THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 6 DEGREES 12
MINUTES; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 637.4
FEET, TANGENT TO THE LAST DESCRIBED CURVE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY
ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE 742.7 FEET ON THE ARC OF A CURVE TO THE
LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 3213.23 FEET THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 13
DEGREES 14 MINUTES 32 SECONDS TO THE WESTERLY LINE OF PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NUMBER R66-15790; THENCE SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID
WESTERLY LINE AT AN ANGLE OF 121 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 14 SECONDS
MEASURED COUNTERCLOCKWISE FROM THE CHORD OF THE LAST DESCRIBED
CURVE, 460.46 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, (EXCEPT THE EAST 836.89 FEET,
AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES FROM THE EAST LINE THEREOF AND ALSO
EXCEPT THAT PART THEREOF ACQUIRED BY THE STATE OF ILLINOIS IN CASE
14ED27 AND ALSO EXCEPT THAT PART THEREOF LYING NORTH OF A LINE
DESCRIBED BY COMMENCING AT THE INTERSECTION OF THE EAST LINE OF
PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT 492191 WITH THE NORTHERLY RIGHT OF
WAY LINE OF THE CHICAGO BURLINGTON AND QUINCY RAILROAD; THENCE
NORTH 00 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 57 SECONDS EAST, ON SAID EAST LINE, 974.34
FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 70 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 06
SECONDS EAST 37.12 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVATURE; THENCE ON A CURVE
CONCAVE TO THE SOUTH AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 540.00 FEET AN ARC
DISTANCE OF 180.86 FEET, THE CHORD OF SAID ARC BEARING NORTH 80 DEGREES
30 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST AND HAVING A LENGTH OF 180.02 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 360.72 FEET TO A LINE WHICH
IS 836.89 FEET WEST, AS MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES, OF THE WESTERLY LINE
OF PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT R66-15790 FOR THE POINT OF
TERMINATION OF SAID LINE) IN DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

P.LLN.(s): 04-17-100-005; 04-17-100-004; 04-08-304-004; 04-08-304-005 [part]; 04-08-401-011
[part]

Ordinance 22-0-0016
Page 4 of 6



Exhibit “B”

RECOMMENDATION # 22-RC-0005

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
SUBJECT: PC22-01

Rezoning from ORI to M

31W255 Roosevelt Road

1300 Roosevelt Investors, LLC

DATE: May 3, 2022

DECISION: A motion to approve the proposed rezoning passed (5-0).

RECOMMENDATION
After review of the proposed rezoning, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals recom-
mends approval. The recommendation is based on the following findings of fact:

L

The existing uses and zoning of the property in question.

The property is undeveloped farmland with a zoning designation of ORI.

. The existing uses and zoning of other lots in the vicinity.

The immediate surrounding area is undeveloped farmland with zoning districts consisting of
ORI and the Airport district. Other uses along Roosevelt Road in the vicinity are primarily
industrial consisting of ORI and M zoning with some small commercial at the intersection of
Roosevelt Road and Fabyan Parkway.

. Suitability of the property in question for uses already permitted under the existing regula-

tions.

The conditions of the property itself do not prevent ORI uses from occurring but it will have no
frontage along Roosevelt Road which limits its potential for future commercial or office uses
within the ORI District. Furthermore, the trend in development in the vicinity has been
industrial, which is favorable to the current market.

4. Suitability of the property in question for the proposed use.

The large size of the property is suitable for the construction of two industrial buildings.
Preliminary engineering has been reviewed by staff to determine the feasibility of utility
connections and stormwater detention and found to be acceptable. Additional engineering will
need to be reviewed at the time when the property comes in for development. As previously
mentioned, a roadway will be constructed by the petitioner between Fabyan Parkway and
Roosevelt Road to serve the proposed industrial uses on the property as well as future
commercial uses on the adjacent properties along Roosevelt Road.

Ordinance 22-0-0016
Page 5 of 6



5. The trend of development in the vicinity of the property in question, including any recent
Zoning activity.

Over the last several years, there has been a significant amount of development consistent with
uses permitted in the M District within the DuPage Business Center. As the DuPage Business
Center becomes fully built-out, development is moving towards Fabyan Parkway. This trend is
reflected in the Comprehensive Plan which designates these areas as Industrial.

6. The effect the proposed rezoning would have on implementation of the Comprehensive Plan.

The City’s Comprehensive Plan designates this property as Industrial, which is consistent
with the Manufacturing zoning designation the petitioner is seeking.

7. Impact on surrounding properties.

Properties to the east and west of the subject property, as well as properties further south on
Fabyan Parkway, are anticipated to be developed with industrial uses. The DuPage Business
Center to the west has a significant amount of existing industrial buildings that have had a
positive impact on the community by diversifying the City’s economic base.

8. Impact on health, safety, or welfare of the community.

The proposed rezoning should not have an adverse impact on the health, safety, or welfare of the
community. The area in question is anticipated to be developed with uses consistent with the
City’s M Manufacturing District and will be harmonious with the previous development that has
occurred at DuPage Business Center to the west that is now trending in the area.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Laimins
Chairperson

VOTE:

For Against Abstain Absent
Henkin Hale
Slattery Kasprak
Banasiak

Laimins

Billingsley

Ordinance 22-0-0016
Page 6 of 6



RESOLUTION NO. 22-R-0037

A RESOLUTION APPROVING POORMAN PARKWAY SUBDIVISION
31W255 ROOSEVELT ROAD

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of West Chicago, in regular session assembled
as follows:

Section 1. That the Final Plat Poorman Parkway Subdivision, as prepared by Webster, McGrath, &
Ahlberg, Ltd., consisting of two (2) sheets attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “A”, be and
the same is hereby approved and that the Mayor and City Clerk and all other necessary and appropriate
officers of the City are authorized to execute said plat.

Section 2. That the recommendation of the Plan Commission, pursuant to Recommendation No.
22-RC-0007, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit “B” be and the same
are hereby adopted as the findings of fact of the City Councill.

Section 3. That all resolutions, or parts thereof, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution
are, to the extent of such conflict, expressly repealed.

Section 4. That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its adoption and ap-
proval as provided by law.

APPROVED this day of , 2022,

AYES:

NAYES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Mayor, Ruben Pineda
ATTEST:

Deputy City Clerk, Valeria Perez

Resolution 22-R-0037
Page 1 of 3



EXHIBIT “A”

(INSERT PLAT OF RESUBDIVISION HERE)

Resolution 22-R-0037
Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT “B”

RECOMMENDATION # 22-RC-0007

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

SUBJECT: PC 22-02
Poorman Parkway Subdivision
31W255 Roosevelt Road

DATE: June 7, 2022

DECISION: The motion to approve the requested subdivision passed by a unanimous (5-0) vote.

RECOMMENDATION
After review of the proposed Final Plat of Poorman Parkway Subdivision, members of the Plan Commis-
sion/Zoning Board of Appeals recommend approval.

There are no specific findings of facts for subdivision plat consideration. Rather, the PC/ZBA verifies that
the submitted plat of subdivision complies with the City’s subdivision regulations. The PC/ZBA finds that
the plat does comply.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Laimins
Chairman

VOTE:

For Against Abstain Absent

A. Banasiak D. Kasprak
H. Billingsley S. Hale

B. Henkin

B. Laimins

T. Slattery

Resolution 22-R-0037
Page 3 of 3



iy

5og.

VTS 0 H6T
FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

POORMAN PARKWAY SUBDIV!S

o AT O TE 4G Gt OF
CUATTN 7 SEZTION Y AL T
" CunecE inarr

NOT
INCLUDED

$8954°20"E. gz 810,67

RAD=3170.17
ARC©76.00

N33'6P'1 8 E
5.00'

ARC

;
3
i
8 i
8lid 3a
a2 LOT . 2
aliz 5 -
&
i i
J i

OuUTLOT A

“feuton

Ryt

HAD=1492.40
ARC =5%8.26

taneun

0 1

1180.06
e

NODO'00°S8"W.
TN Pasis Wikly & Donege Tavrmens ey Cramea

475 MaAN ST

SUBWTTCD BY/REIURN (C
THE CIIY OF WEST CHTAGO
WEST CHIGACO, LLINOIS  8018%

BUPAGE COUNTY RECONDEN'S CERTIPICATE

EXHIBIT "A"

PIN:0417-1 00000
a0

0406405011

31W285 ROOSEVELT ROAQ
WEST CHICAGO. ILLINOIS

¢ 1
rom1 0f ssamums v : ¥
S o0 12 ;
0 [N b H

i
: s
:
i
RS S BRE sorn ~_ i
~J

comen &

H
¥
i
E
j- 5
&
. 8
£ i
; g3
i iy
! NOT §5
2 INCLUDED 2
&
»E
i
L3
2
g
vt ]
s
i
S
. g MOT
] INCLUDED
&

#OINT 0F suaNUING
raseony o

a0 et
Lol P m,\

str veam
| A comes

0 e ity ¢ 3ty Ermomath

Heno o Senesdt
poft o Realte S

= b e s
s

orarrd o rear e o et
WESSTER. MCGRATH & ANLSEZRG LTD.

Over s Cmene o Sruae 4 o iy
s s

POORMAN PARKWAY
SUBDIVISION

™ 51425 ROOSEVELT ROAD
VEST CHCAGS, TUNEES

e Aty
3 G et e e v
L sl
= e

o [ omesm e |
i
i




FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION

POORMAN PARKWAY SUBDIVISION

LUTAGEST CONTLR O TN AT 07 T AT
PUBCA S FAST OF T, TVas PRI MITIAN

oF WRTOr Ty
o
U CRAT Y

SURPACE WATER DRAINAGE CERTIFICATS

dATE Cr avmn
COUMIY b Lo 1 2%

TSI WET o out shTDE e b, I GG
WY LARSTRTION OF FUCH LSS OA

IO IR K AP A5 O COARS P! T SLEOYMS FAS ThE PO 10-2E.
WL Y & (R0 O 71 PROFEHT S ARSI LA BT 0
WCALE f (WE CEAGILCTIIN T8

SATHEAS MG
YA 17 AL WA 3 AT

1174k snrima v 148 WG of

P

poasy
Ik G e i A
S CONCBNTRATEWS 43
presy

wars,

DU erNTY AR, B B (P

WS

BPECIAL ASEESIMENT CERTIICATE

A0 O wier ¢
Ty o N 14

P— Ot TR L e e

¥ OF WEST GMICAOO
mavon nu CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL CERTIICATE

(ATF47 hLmd)
OATY S (uANE | B8

remto

ot

.

eV

CITY OF WESY CHICAGD PLAN COMMIBEION CHATIFICATE

SIATEOr At |
CoumTY 1 Expwie |88

i Calheaniei 0

OWMER AND NOTARY CERTISICATE

STAIR G ainCah
COUNTY OF T PARI &

Tha?,

ERRREOW 7 ASERE UM, (O A T, T
HENEC. 0CH 1 LAFS AND BFCIAD T
ADACLPE TV SAT UHEER DT AT 10

P
TN 577 (DT AAE CXES 1O Y ACINGME OGE
Tttt m MERATS.

T ommmcty
carvoAl e taver
AD
ar,
B ———
At
e,
SIATE G nusiat
CaNTVEY "=
1 v
2 ~a
o ¥ 3
- o CHE U AN AN
foE T R — SPPRARTD CEYORE WS T K
W IS 5o AETWIAFDOIT THAT THET IR0 FRDTRLITEE0 6 TAD METRARST
213 naFRcz. et

e ]
K30 THIN AND RE ACIMAR 1204, TWAY 18 A3 CUSTRCUSN Y To CORYCRATE SEAL O3
s oA T BAD o

AT, E FALE 1500 VUL tudee
OR THE U229 AN PUMBGAEA *HERERN 152 AT

e

ITORMWATER DATENTION EANRMENT PROVISIONS

e

"ll"u

70 ENAT. e TEORTY
fery posppoey
CETPUTICH I CVER L. |
‘e o pesih
e et
It e v
Pacanen A, *
Stomws . =
ne
OTEE 10 e PRISINTY OVAEA & & OVENT € CFTY '
yom
3 ne
1 P "
i - AT D e o
e ccar or
IEATIT 10 THE PANovrs A AZTUN, YCMMAGH 08 o S
> wear
g P2 OV T [

TS TR, APTED tAD 25 FLUATIN WA 1S P 02E

DATAKTION
RASEMENY PAOVISIONS

L]
AND MATURAL AR

S iitat a S Ve e bcr o

O e s ey v o e 16 seerm 02
ey o e Dl 2o vt
sl dragactadpreadapdriroanll

T e g = o et s wn ¢S4 >

e
o raraien o o premed Mo shgsai (e Cov Wl <o Aoy Lot

ooy
T v poee neove o s poon 41t ot sy o T
R om e . R4 e 0 82 & e v 0 8 14 oot

et rorn o & g 9 ——— o
S e e ey e v - i S )

s o v bt o o e ety Bt vt s

S e
e 43 et o O Oy s et

The o of o com rebsral By B Cay of kel Dvongs ot ke
s ond el samaidens w4 WP I WP Y $I0, A
vt i o e et 1 0
g ot et o P v

o petiegbreghos g oo e o)

ey et 1 vl Gt et 4% i S8 e Secn
i o o et P 0 Cay. T oy oy B e o
bt o s ek i, 2 Ty Mg MPe bt o 2y
e

SUBMITTED BY/RSFURN 12:

THE CILY OF WEST CWICAGO
475 MAN SIRELT
EST CHICHGD. LGS ED18

PIN:OA:1 7100008
14400004

o
24583518%7

SURVEYOR CHRYIFICATE

P12 O minr
B S

18 10 CERIYY TNA1 WEBTTER, IIANTI A A0 PG 110 AL SATVLTSO MO
DAL T Ohon TG ¢

VBRI AS fedmeand O DAl BAG SOUTMALET Ve,
dmRn et T CENTER OF GAS) LECTION {143 VCHAREN"1 . TR
HOUTHS COSRETY / MNLTES 20 SEBONES LAET ULOND 118 EAST LN 67

CADARIES I OAMEN? D, 1473%) $422.4 FECT TO T ORTIERLY

Ao
IKG!K“&AW"NMWD'W!N s Ans‘,
R WA OF 31 CUGALLS 15 005 TES )2 S1CONOD 5304
s A DR § AT SR AT O SRR D
ISP O T LA T GO, s

oo i s

i eh 3T VY T3 o Sl O BE D, T AT GO

YMVMDV [P BATUMEDT s OF MISPA 1080 G O 10 SESTNEES
2, TEAMCIIP 9 PROSTTI ANDE. 3 SATT OF TH€ ThID PREmCONAL
12T T L 0% Al OAT AT 1.t

TTT. AN A OF A28 ¢ FLXT. TNAEAY 4, CEN AL 1 OF
MCnLED Y UIMITER 11 SEOTNDD Birat FTFT 10 Tid: FCULT OF B
HEHGE WORTH 73 O CRELH 79 1 A 1O the LASY
CROCATIED CURVE 136 £7 [FT.T [VEWCE HORTH 64 DRCATLS (8 0w[€8 35

e 154 .06 GREV 06 NI 3 S8 @al
LAY T Y HORTHIALY UG (P WAY LB GF THE CHCADS. e
foreen el R

04 TERT_ e WA &
rmuo-nnmwm- 40 TV ST CF W COMING e L) FACE COLNTY

ke a0
17 TOAMD P 33 WORTI, RAMEE § 4437 09 TR THITE) P ACLIPAL MWL
aaneetyad reucnt.

asaas wcos a1 wyrEny
s ek o i 3 i ML RS S FEEY T Wy 47
AN ANCLE OF 08 SECAEES 1 MRIIES <3 DBNCA WTALLRED.

TS 0 AL 78 4R 10 A PR o 1
WORTHERR'Y BESHT CF WAY LOVE 0P T CHREARYS. IR Lyl
AAICAL, AW THE DCATIIBLE! CORMGR F POVSFPYITY

e 15150, et
BOUNARTTENL? AL EAD RORDRAL EhY 0 OF s L N (45T
10 1) £ATLALY Lt O PACTLNTY CE! ™ DICAMMERT (399N THIRCL
HORIEIET AT AN AROLY OF 47 SRCRTTS G UBAITEY.2 SICONDS UEASLAER
RO G, | WOAS QAR THCT OF 7Y LN, 313 1 FRET AL S
FASTERY LI TO THE SCATTHERLY LIVE O AEGSIFLT ADAR THINCS:
TR o AT OB, 80 PO Mo T 5 4

Py 7 LTS, THERE SARNAR IR T A A BT Y
ot L A3 EULT, T 0 I AT TR O R
SOTRELETTI M 140 O Y o L2157 O NS e 0 o
1 NG A RS QF 21323 FELT THAOUGH A CENTIIS JAE
a;mmunmnwmmmu;n-vmu

om0 RORA T L DAITER Y AL S

B TNV Cr TGOS A 4 A ARIND

COMTERSLSRWISE RS T AADAS TH L1 i, wn e

(Tt o Mo g eAT s LT RS
AL T 1 LASTUn, 14459 MO MBOEIEENT 11 H0T

b ¥ e 4147 S Lodms e Eadh o0, o1

o, Ll

A e G o T B T o s WAy e T

mnownmn% A S s Wiyt 8 S 3 68

SHVAL 1 (7 o 4170 AP, G 4 PGB 3 AN LD R

Ut T LTS FHAT S FOBHERTY kT

7ot ¢ Tmmn e o2 omssil ez,
ﬂmmwmwwannnm-’m Ao v, MBNO’M
frsrenisiae s e B

740 sty A BLASUAIIATL CF I CIy Sy AL ICE 08 106 €17 00 031 s
!-»a ‘COUMEY, Hip0A. T ATEDRD Tres WAT I 15 ARCOMDERD CHPEE OF LRPAGE.

18 PROF PTTEMAL B
A RS S
TR NN Y AN AN CERFORATT] SLAS 4T WRATOD, irmind 1) e
DAY A IIRNY A5 T2

PERETER WURATH N MCBSSS ST

Bty oty

& THCR LD R/ETTR 0 U8
UCARTS CXTMATION DATE ROVIMRIR 30 2T
074 WrORALE STREST

WRATON LwRS W1

30 wam by

s or BEARING

ULPYIE HIATE PLAME ALY S A9 SETYTMMSMIT)
I TRARE 8 7 TV

as

summacr rasies
10T 1 19784 SOUARE FEETE45 2087 ACATS

LOT 3 177.228 SOUARE FELT+ 1300012 ACRES

OUMLOT A 30582 SCHIMRE FEET#7 2563 ACEES
BEPCATED AREA. 133475 SCUARE FECT-2.t00 ACRES

DUPAGE COUNTY DIVISION OF THANSPFORTATION CERTIFICATE

34 o aLwes |

AN O (LW 1

A PAPAL) 1 LA POt ST A oY T PP AT 6 SSTAWNLD G5 D& R 0
FOVIAETY PR 3 CONY URUIC TV £ e 1! ST T 5 ek

o el ___BAver o=

Erre ey

PUBLIC UTILITY AKD ORAINAGH

asement sROVISIONS

CABENTY A SESEILIS 1O 0 ML 0 . O 0 ST A UTACE OO 01
ANaCICE, T T CIT Y VAT CHEEARG

AL GO 23 COAREAST
O AL AT MRASAT,
CUNG PR S CONTRICT SEast, IEINIST UaMTAR ANDOPTRIN L AMCAE: 7 AITY
TRARRLICH B TRE 3R AND SAN TS SITIRS WATE R s,
AT YA e YOS TOCE D s U 0 Mz 2 CATEN e CONMEETYt
SRS sn G T a3 A 60 LEIVAO MSCRUSARY B A STy CF
v AU Urow A(Cal LOCe On

oo

SACASE \TRITY WSTALLLTONS DI D
B a0 v BT oo i d? CHCACO A% TOCESCR MO DSATION S0 Ohen eazsUA NS
AL SURIAT 10 T CABNANCES OF T CITV OF 'WeRT OACAGD.

+*! POORMAN PARKWAY
1 SUBDIVISION

PizER AT
= rmm« e
Deta

SENASES~

A

res Gty WY &0 L7
O R
kKl






